# **Langtoft Parish Council**

Minutes of the meeting of Langtoft Parish Council held on Monday, 21<sup>st</sup> January 2019, at 7.30pm in Bowling Club, Langtoft.

# PRESENT:

<u>Councillors:</u> Mike Rowland (Chairman), Clif Weston (Vice-Chairman), Naizby Noble Sue Taylor, I Harland , Maggie Higgins, Gordon Scaife, Karen Higgins, Maggie Geraghty.

# IN ATTENDANCE:

2 members of the public present. <u>Clerk</u>: Claire Boston

# Apologies for absence

Craig Harland, Ward Cllrs Jane Evison and Cllr Jonathan Owen.

129/1

Declarations of Interest by Members in Items on the Agenda.130/1Cllr M Higgins, Cllr G Scaife, Cllr C Weston declared a non pecuniary interest in item reference134/19 - payment to Friends of Langtoft.

To agree the minutes of the last meetings are correct record/sign them. 131/1

The minutes of the previous meeting held on 19<sup>th</sup> November 2018 were proposed to be accepted by ClIr Noble and seconded by ClIr Scaife, all councillors were in agreement.

# **Public Forum**

One member of the public discussed the moving the school bus stop and the other member of th public come to listen to the donation agenda item.

# **Planning Applications**

19/00004/PLF - Erection of a dwelling Land South of Southend Farm Front Street Langtoft East Yorkshire YO25 3TD Applicant: Mr and Mrs P Johnson. Application type: Full Planning Permission Approved, proposed by Cllr Weston and seconded by Cllr Noble, all in favour.

The following planning applications were granted to be approved by ERYC 18/03106/PLF - Erection of a detached dwelling and garage with new vehicular access. Land North of The Sheiling Church Lane Langtoft East Yorkshire YO25 3TN

#### Finance

It was proposed by Cllr Noble and seconded by Cllr Taylor that the following accounts be paid:-Kilham Parish Council £16.67 (chq 176), Bank Service charge £18.00, Friends of Langtoft £150.00 (chq 179), Mr Sykes £20.00 (chq 180), Streetscape £19,704.00 (VAT £3,284.00). Payments received:- Wayleaves £293.46.

The payment cheques and payment schedule were signed by two councillors in the presence of the council. The bank reconciliation form was checked and signed by the Chairman.

**Budget 2019/2020 -** To receive the draft budget figures and agree thereon. **135**/ A resolution was passed to agree the presented budget figures, proposed by Cllr Noble and

132/1

133/1

134/1

seconded by Cllr K Higgins, all in favour.

**Donations -** To discuss the allowance/value of donations in 2019/2020 **136**/ It was agreed to set the donation figure at £680.00 within the agreed budget for 2019/2020.

Precept 2019/2020- A set a precept for 2019/2020

A resolution was passed to set the precept for 2019/2020 at £13,000, proposed by Cllr Noble an seconded by Cllr K Higgins, 6 for and 3 against.

**School Bus Stop -** To receive an update from Cllr Rowland. **138**/ A site visit was arranged on the 17<sup>th</sup> January 2019 with ERYC, parents and a couple of councillor ERYC reported that the original collection site would benefit from some improvements and a discussion to moving the bus stop just prior to the Bowling Green. It was agreed that ERYC should carry out the improvements at the existing bus stop and

for the clerk to make inquiries as to whether planning permission is needed for a bus shelter to erected on the proposed site, proposed by Cllr Weston and seconded by Cllr Noble, all in favour.

Driffield School Twilight Bus Service - Request for a donation139/\*A resolution was passed to donate £100 to the Driffield school twilight bus service, proposed by CHiggins and seconded by CIIr Noble, all in favour.

 Radar Speed display To discuss the attendance of the PCSO with the Radar Speed display and decide thereon.

 140/\*
 A resolution was passed to ask the PCSO to attend with the Radar Speed display, proposed by C Weston and seconded by CIIr K Higgins, all in favour.

Community Speed Watch - Update

Information received.

Highways - To highlight any issues and receive updates

Yorkshire Water has been and fixed the two grates on Scarborough Road.

ERYC have sent a letter to a number of residents asking that the refuse bins are not left out on the footpath.

Highways was asked if they would move the 30mph signs which they have refused to do. The shrubbery along Kilham Road is in need of trimming, to contact the contractor.

Public Spaces Protection Orders 2019 - To discuss and decide thereon to apply for a PSPO for playing field. 143

A resolution was passed to apply for the PSPO (Dogs on Lead) for the playing field, proposed by Weston and seconded by Cllr Scaife, all in favour.

Playground and Playground Inspections - Any issues to raise and hand over of inspections

144

146/19

The skip has not been removed from the playground following the installation of the new play equipment.

Cllr M Higgins to inspect the playground for the next two months.

 ERYC Chairman's Awards - To receive correspondence
 145/19

 Correspondence received.
 145/19

#### Clerks Report

NAME: ......DATE: .....NUMBER: .....

142

141

137/

I will be attending a full days finance training at Bishop Burton College.

The Town and Parish Council elections will take place on the 02<sup>nd</sup> May and councillors will take u office on the 07<sup>th</sup> May unless an election is called.

The Annual Parish Council meeting will take place on Monday the 20th May and the village annual meeting will take place on the 15<sup>th</sup> April at 7pm.

Highways were informed of the unacceptable condition of Sledmere Road, the request for the wh lines to be renewed on Sledmere Road and Chapel Lane. The bins being left out on the pavemer week have been reported and each household along that stretch has been sent a letter. The manhole cover on Scarborough Road has been reported to highways.

**Correspondence -** To review all correspondence and agree any actions required. 147/19 (a) All correspondence has been sent to the councillors.

(b) The land owner of a piece of land in the village has acknowledged the need for it to be cleare and

tidied.

Councillors Reports, notices and suggestions for future agenda items 148/19 Cllr Taylor - the highway drain outside the Bowling Club is in need of clearing. Clerk - Highways have agreed to address this issue following a previous site visite.

# Date of next PC meeting

The date of the next Parish Council meeting will be held on Monday 18th March 2019 at 7.30pm, the Bowling Club

# Section B

# To agree to exclude the press and public

No members of the public were present.

# To agree the clerks expenses

A resolution was passed to pay the agreed expenses, proposed by Cllr Noble and seconded by C Weston, all in favour.

There being no further business to discuss the Chairman closed the meeting at 9.35pm.

NAME DATE NUMBER

149/19

151/19

150/19